

FW: H1 share sold to First Nation

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Jan 2017 15:51:59 -0500
Attachments: Potential Accounting Impact of H1 shares offering to COO.pptx (75.53 kB); COO_H1 - Energy Slides Needed.msg (1.03 MB)

Hi Cindy,

During Chair's briefing for Energy's PRRT, the TBS and MOF MOs agreed that a briefing on the Chiefs of Ontario/H1 is required for Tuesday at 1pm. Scott Nelms' area will lead the briefing.

OPCD has been requested to :

- Provide accounting treatment slide for the joint deck (slide from Bharat and Nadine attached).
- attend the MO meeting on Tuesday (Bharat and Nadine have been invited).

Please review the slide attached and let me know if any concerns.

The request from DMO is attached.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: January-27-17 3:38 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Fw: H1 share sold to First Nation

From: Patel, Bharat (TBS) <Bharat.Patel3@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: H1 share sold to First Nation